T.M. DePUY ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING, P.C.
2656 Route 302 Tele # (845) 361-5421
MIDDLETOWN, NEW YORK 10941 Fax # (845) 361-5229

May 16, 2024

Hon. John Ewasutyn

Town of Newburgh Planning Board
21 Hudson Valley

Professional Plaza

Newburgh, New York 12550

Re: Longview Farm
Town of Newburgh

Dear Mr. Chairman:

On behalf of the owner, Longview Estate Development LLC, we wish to request
an extension of the Resolution of Final Subdivision Approval for Longview Farm. We
resubmitted final drawings to the Planning Board and have been working with Mr.
Patrick Hines to finalize the engineer’s estimates to establish bond amounts and the

eSCrow.

Joseph Saffiotti of Saffiotti & Anderson, the owner’s attorney, has been working
with Mark Taylor, Town Board Counsel, to finalize the drainage district formation in
order for the Town Board to act on it.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

THOMAS M. DEPUY, PE/LS

TMD/sld




